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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF C . o o .
AL Hova) = ! l ha § ) -
STATE - ¥ INDICTMENT/CASE®: 20 sl 0T . O0SY
Ty Me fcmq e S s sug ;:3 gg/f.wﬁ aoMA-ao“q lL(‘)lOOOl-L]
AKA: ’ of Offense: k3
Race: Sex. __ M Age: ..Hb_ . ) _ S.C.Code§: 1o~ 2D
DOB: ﬁ;g_ 3s# L ));‘ T/ CDR Code ® QoSS
Address: - AR A
City. Stats, Zip: B SENTENCT SHEET
* SID# A

'CDLY [ No [ CMV Yes [] No [[J Hazmat Yas L] No []

In disposition of the said indictmant cgmes now the Dafendant who was G/CONWCTED OFor (1 P’-EADS
TO: “ daznOseny

In violation of § TG ofthe S.C, ods of Laws, bearng CDR Code # D04
[} NON-VIOLENT & Vhlo'j-LENTi 17 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
: (csc ‘wiminor 12 or Lowd Act).

The charge is: D-/ i Leseer Included Offense, []  Defendant Wailves Presentment to Grand Jury. (del.'s initials)
The plep+ i ecommendation, 0 Nogotistad Sentance, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATIES 151>
Solicit CBar# Defendant Attomey for Defgndant SCBar#
WHERBFOR, the De itted to the Stata Dapartment of Corrections ] County tion Center,
for a de ate term bf ys/manths/ [J under the Youthful Offander Act not to exwe years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon ma service of ths/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and agsassments as applicable®; the balanca is suspended with probatlon for
mcnthslyaara and subjact to South Cafolina Dapartment of Probatien, Parole and Pardon Services standard cond ong of prabation, which are
ratad by reference. I l

Dc}ngCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVEtosentencecn: _ 3[4 | IS

The Defendant is {0 be given cradd for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and ap ed by the State

Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendantis to be placed on ¢entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Ceda §17-25-136.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, i/is uniawful for a parson convicted of a violation of Section 162520 off 18-25-85 (Criminal
Domestic Violence} to ship, transpost, possess, or recalve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: I
O RESTITUTION: [ Deferved |[C] Def Walves Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% [fee: 1 days/hours Ps%llc Servica Employment
Payment Terms: Obtaln GED 0O
O Set by SCOPPPS ' Atiend Voc. Rehab. Or Jop Carp.
- May serve W/E beginnin :
Rociplent . . Substance Abuse Counsaiing  [J
*Fine: $ Random Orug/Alcohol Tedting [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal @ woeldy/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchargs) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DU! Surcharga) $100 s $ Pald to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $
§56-1-286 (DtJ] Breath Tast) - $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Publlc Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea $ {1 Appointad PO or apgointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surchargs}* $6 $ §47.12 requires $500 bs pald to Clerk
3% to County (if pald In lnstallments) $ during probation, !
TOTAL $ /
$ Presiding Judge
Clark of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: VI
Court Reporter: Sentence Date Sllp 1L
SCCA/217 (03/2011) |

! Record Page 1 ,
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

—

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ‘

COUNTY OF
_CALu ow)
STATE

ol B
R )™ INDIcTMENTICASE®:  Q0IY-Gs} 0% OO0S

jerrv Mckntq%ﬁ Sr. .)) ANV: 20IAO0G 101 0004y
L3 N lb - g%eomﬁense: 2 ]M
Race Sex: _/_'j Age: oo ') VY 8.¢€.Code§: i{~>%—-SOb
DOB: ﬁ@ SS# _ - _,_,_Hhv‘), ... CDRCode#: 342y
Address: . — EREINA N
City, State, Zip: L I SENTENC$ SHEET
OL# v Sio# ' )
*CDL Yes (J No [J CMV Yes {J No [[T Hazmat Yes (1N [ L‘J/C NVICTED OF or [ PLE4’
ln disposticyy of the.said indictment ggimes now the Defendant wha as ONVE or DS
P smnp 7“1(8:01 1 ¥Soq (oayscbed ol:ev@ Sdleswt Cinge ~
1 ation of § - 33 -500 of tha 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # S gtgg
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS B §17-2545
. {CSC wiminor 1® or Lewd ct)
The chargs is: Ag indicted, [3° Lesserincluded Offense, [[] DafandantWalves Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s inltials)

O Recommondation by the State.

The pl t Negoﬁaﬁons or Recommaendation, [0 Negotisted Sentence,
AVTEST
/’(M\ @ SIa
SCBar#

CBar# Defendant Attornay for Defendant
e Défendant is co ed to the Department of Corrections (] County tion Center,
for a d of S ys/months/ys -3 under the Youthful Offander Act not to excee years
andfor to pay a fine of § provnded that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and aqsessments as applicable®; the batance I3 suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caloﬁna Depan.mem of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditicns of probation, which are

In rated by reference.
7 RONGOREENT o "] CONSEEUTIVE tosemnceon: 214 (1S
The Defendant is to ba given credit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Comecticns. 5
O The Defendant is to be pfacad on Gentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglact pursuant te $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it|is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of Saction 16-25-20 off 18-25-65 (Criminal
Domastlc Vioclancs) to ship, transp possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O rRestTUTION: (O Defafred D Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED a.
O Setby SCDPPPS o " Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
Mey sarve W/E beginning
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counsgfing (]
*Fine: $ 'Random Drug/Alcoho! Tegting (]
§14-1-206 (Assessmants 107. 5%) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal cos ve waslidy/monthly -
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) _$100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) : $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) b $12 $
§56-1-286 (DI Breath Test) ' $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffProb) - : $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforcs. Funding) l $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharg‘é_] $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fesg) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicla Assessment) $40/ea $ {0 -Appointad PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.3 (SCCJA Surcharge)’ $5 $ §47.12 requires $504 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid In lnstallments) $ during probation. </
TOTAL $ :
3 * Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle K R Judge Coda: VY] 11
Court Reporter: Sentence Data FGYITRIA
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Record Page 2 ‘
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF ssrem. SESSIONS
" ,
. |
COUNTY OF :
CALHOUN F“ *-?'\ .
STATE "TT-=) ¢ INDICTMENT/CASE#: Jpi4-Gsp OF - OOS7
S. S ) ) -
TJerry Mekasyall St g6 AW 3014409108 ©000Y
AKA: J =~ ) -4 fj; Y 3Oataof Offense:  _ [ 13 ]14
Raca: Sex: ' M Agp_ g; ) S.C.Cods §: iL~3-10
ogﬁ,: i@_ Ss# i )7 CDRCode#: CITA
Address: ' ; PRl
cny. Stats, Zip: T ) SENTENCE SHEET
) !

'CDL Yes (] No J CMV Yes D No U Hazmat Yas [J No [

In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

tg/conwcreo OFor [ PLEADS

TO: urdu e
in violation of § -1 0 of tha S.C,€ode of Laws, bearing COR Code # Ol
O NON-VIOLENT [ F VIOLENT, (] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS . 0 §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) .
The chargs Is: Q/ Asindicted, [} Lesserinduded Offense, [7] Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Ju (det.'s inltials)
Tha plea l5: @oﬁafmﬂj{ Recommendation, O WNegotated Sentence, ] Recommandﬂon by tha State.
T \ .
gsix !.

oG §CBar# Defendant Attoney for Oefgndant SCBar#
E, g6 Def eAfddnlis corpraitted to the " Stats Departmaent of Corrections [ County Detshtion Center,

: :%__ ] days/monthsiyears or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to years
and/ar to pay a fnte of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/modths/years and or payment
o$ : plus costs and agsassments as applicable®; the balanca is suspended with probation for
g?Iyam's and subject ta Scuth Carollna Dapartment of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard eondrpons of probaﬂon. which are
i

rated by reference. : |
L2 SONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVEtosentnceon: _21U[) :
The Defandant is to bae given cnadlt for ume sarved pursuant to S.C. Caode §24-13-40 to be calculated and appfed by the Stata

Department of Corrections.
[ The Dafendantis to be placed on entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cada §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Saction 922, Htlls uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Saction 16-25-20 of 18-25-65 (Criminal

Domaestic Violence) to ship, transpoit, possess, or recelve a firaarm or ammunttion.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O ResTITUTiION: O Dafomd i) Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered  PTUP

Total: § ph:s 20% fee: $ _ days/hours pruc Service Employment
Payment Tarms: - Obtain GED O0 i
O Setby SCOPPPS ‘ : Attand Voc. Rehab. Or Jop Corp.

: May serve W/E baginnin
Reciplent: : Substance Abusa Counsgling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Tegting [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal co‘:F..ﬂvc waakly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)}{Conv. Surchargs) - $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge): $100 $ $ Pajd to Publlc Defender Fund
§56-5-2996 (DUI Assessment) - . 312 $ :
§56-1-286 (DU Braath Test) ’ $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§14-1-2%2 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargt) . 150~ . 8
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) "~ 850 $
§56-5-2042(.)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or aprlointed other counssl,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surchargey $5 $ §47.12 requires 55040 be pald to Clerk
3% to County (if pald in lnstallments) $ . during probation.
TOTAL , $ : /

2’ : Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reportar. & Sentence Date CI/EILY

SCCA/217 (03/2011) |
!
Record Page 3 i



-7 After being fully advised as-to my legal

Date:

DOCKET NO. 'éo14’<’5‘$o‘94>d’54
WITNESSES o ' rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.
i The State of South Carolina
Pat Regalis
'County of CALHOUN Defendant
| A
A hereby appear in my own proper person
: and plead guilty to the within indictment
Calhoun County Sherfl ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto :
January 19, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
, .2014A0910100041 ,
2 . " THE STATE .
g Arrested: February 25, 2014 T s, Defendant
8 W RY ' -
: Uiz Bl Jerry Mcknight, Sr. - Witness: |
g " - ' S - CC.C.PLS.ANDGS.
_ H;bg.. ] ‘EJ}AM/), — ‘ _
—F—Qaw—\ s\ ’ Indictrment for
Date: Januag 5, 2015 KlDNAPPlNG
' VERDICT -
=~
Lo B §
- SC Code: 16-3-910 D oa ~
Foreperson of Petit Jury ) 7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2014GS09-0054
'GOUNTY OF CALHOUN ) $08-005

"AtaCourt of General Sessions, convened on January 5, 2015 the Grand Jurors of
Calhoun County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Calhoun County, South Carolina, on or about February 13, 2014, the
Defendant, Jerry Mcknight, Sr., unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy
kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, Kymarrah Randolph, without authori of
law. This offense in violation of Section 16-03-810, of the South Carolina Cogle of
Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

Donald N. So%rsun?Soli citor

Record Page 5




" After being fully advised as to my legal

e - DOCKET NO." 2014GS09-0056 ~
T WITNESSES : rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
_ Grand Jury.
i The State of South Carolina
Pat Regalis
County of CALHOUN Defendant
i
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
Caihoun County Shorif COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto '
January 19, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -
2014A0910100044
» THE STATE
g ~ Arrested: February 25, 2014 vs. Defendant.
3 ACTION O URY
o —— T — Wi :
I FoyeBil L Jerry Mcknight, Sr. ness
. ' C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
2 1 Fall
Qbon UhkerD |
l elig Indictment for
Fg@e-ﬂ&w — | . .
Date: . POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
VERDICT ‘ PERSON CONVé%‘II'SIZE) OF A VIOLENT
= ' -
o w7 —
S VR
SC Code: 16-23-0500 “
P

- Foreperson of Petit Jury
_ Date:

-



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) ' }
COUNTY OF CALHOUN ) 2014GS09-0056

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 5, 2015 the Grand Jurors of
Calhoun County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENY

CRIME

That in Ca|houﬁ County, South Carolina, on or about February 13, 2014, the
Defendant, Jerry Mcknight, Sr., did have in his possession a firearm describ#
a .22 cal pisto!, after having been convicted of a violent crime, to wit; 2003
conviction for Trafficking Crack Cocaine. This offense being in violation of
Section 16-23-500, of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

" Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the sta

such case made and provided. | /A\ -

d as

te in

DoL;IgN. Sor \ SoliﬂLitor

Record Page 7




““Afterbeing fully-advisadasfo my:legat.™

LR AR T L S U T T T D T S TR S [}065{2‘.‘!3&")“:’20'?“33309- 6657 et ot
WITNESSES L rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
M Trentham
County of CALHOUN Defendant
|
hereby appear in my own proper person
: : and plead guilty to the within indictment
Cathoun County Sherif COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto
January 19, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A0910200004
2 ‘ THE STATE -
g Arrested: February 20, 2018 Vs, Defendant
) — .
S TAriEN BH Rano Lury Witness:
: i Jerry Mcknight, Sr. .
Db - Civaita, | C.CC.PLS.AND GS.
Date L £ |15 Indictment for _
Foreperson of Grand Jury _ ’ : ' ' ‘ ; .
Date: January 5, 2015 MURDER o . =
VERDICT - HERLE f,f
: ' < o N
A SC Code: 16-3-10
Foreperson of Petit Jury

) Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)
COUNTY OF CALHOUN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on‘ January 5, 2015 the Grand Jurors of

Calhoun County present upon their oath:

MURDER

INDICTMENT
2014GS09-0057

That in Calhoun County on or about February 13, 2014, with malice aforethojight,

the defendant, Jerry Mcknight, Sr. did kill one Kymmarah Randolph by meaLs of

shooting the victim. The victim did die as a proximate result thereof. |This

offense being in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-3-10, of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the staﬂhte in

such case made and provided.

Record Page 9
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Dbrald N. Sorenso onqLutor




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

THE- COURT: Solicitor, it's my understanding that we
have a matter that must be taken up with the Court with the
public defender's office that must be done outside of the
presence §f‘the State énd anyoﬁe‘else apd so based upon that
I'm going to ask the Courtroom to be cleared othér than the
public defehder, the security, of course, and the defendant
at this time.

MR. SORENSON: Okay.

MR. LEIENDECKER: Ready, Your Honor, to bring the
defendant in. |

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. SORENSON: Your Honor, we've got‘Mr. Ward is kind of
going through the evidence sorting out what's going to get
marked and what's not so we're going to leave it all there.

THE COURT: That's fine. We shouldn't be very long.

'MR. SORENSON: Okay.

(Courtroom cléared as requested by the Court.)

CLERK OF COURT: Please place your left-hand on the
Bible as best you can. Raise your right hand as best you
can.

JERRY MCKNIGHT,
being first. duly sworn, waslexamined and testified in camera.
as follows:

.CLERK OF COURT: Can you please state your full name for

the record.

Record Page 10




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18"

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 8

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: Jerry McKnight.

CLERK OF COURT: Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. McKnight, I'm Judge Murphy. I'm
presiding over the trial of your case here this week, and I
understand that you have a gquestion regarding having sent a
letter to the Supreme Court regarding your attorney, Mr.
Leiendecker; is that correct?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Can you tell me about that?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: I feel like I'm not being
represented right by him and that I would like to have him
dismissed.

THE COURT: You want Mr. Leiendecker dismissed? Tell
me, when you say you feel like you're not(being represented,
not being represented how?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: He just got abpointed to me on May
20th, and you know what I'm saying, due to lack of, you know
what I'm saying, communication and contact with him on what
time I've, you know what I'm saying, been locked up, I hardly
seen him like a few times and haven't, you know what I'm
saying, understand anything ghat's really going on with my
case for me to be prepared to go to trial.

THE COURT: Well, let me share this with you, Mr.
McKnight, I've known Mr. Leiendecker, gosh, I'm aging ﬁyself

here, probably for 20-something years and have seen him try

Record Page 11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT S

multiple cases. 1I've seen him prepare multiple cases. I've
seen him, being in thevpublic defender's office for four
years, he does én excellent job, and I'm sure that, as an
officer of the Court, he would tell me if he was not ready to
try this case because, being appointed in May until now
certainly isvmore than sufficient enough time for him to be
properly prepared. I'm very confident of that. And I'm
certain that, despite him not being with you every day, I'm
certain that he would have made every attempt to meet with
you as much as he felt necessary to properly prepare this
case.

And, Mr. Leiendecker, have you met with your client
sufficiently, in your opinion, to properly prepare?

MR. .LEIENDECKER: Your Honor, if it plea;e the Court, I
understand where Jerry's coming‘from. I certainly understand
his nervousness concerning the severity of the case and what
we're doing. He and I have met. The appointment didn't come
until May, and Claudia and I have talked about that. There
was certainly a snafu during the’transition-time concerning
appointments, and we're still working to bridge -- to plug
that gap at the detention center. Some of our defendants in
Calhoun County are not getting assigned attorneys on a speedy
basis. But he's right, it wasn't until May. We didn't meet
until a while after that. We've probably met half a aozen

times at the most, but we ——- at all times when we've met I've

Record Page 12
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA -EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 10

gone through all of the evidence. I go, I sit down with
Jerry, I take a block of something I have a question about,
and he helps me with direction. 1I've tried to explain to him
that the bulk of my work isn't sitting with him in
preparation for the case. It's working with my investigator
who's been in the field. Mr. Harrell has been working for
us. It's reviewing witness statements. It's having the
investigator speak with those witnesses, which has happened.
It's looking at the physical evidence that's there and
analyzing that. It's now, most recently, he and I have been
working on phone records, including distillation of those
phone records that didn't even come to Mr. Banks or I until
last week and getting with him regarding that. Now, we've
met a lot more recently. We've met at least three times in
the last two weeks, and he met with my investigator as well
one time, and I was present for that. I understand where he
is. I understand his nervousness concerning this. The
reality of it is this is really Jerry's first trial. All the
other matters he's had have ultimately been resolved through
plea, and he filed this lettér or sent this leﬁter to the
Supreme Court asking them to have me relieved. The Clerk,
Mr. Shearhouse, sent me a copy of that as well as one back to
Jerfy with check marked that this was a matter that needed to
be presented before the presiding judge, and that's why I let

the Court know about it and made you aware so that he could
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JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 11

have his opportunity to speak to yéu. He certainly has a
right to think that, you know, I haven't been there enough
for him, and he's -- and he's stressed about it.

THE COURT: Mr. McKnight, I can certainly understand
what a stressfui positidn that you %re in, considering the
circumstances, and you've listened to what Mr. Leiendecker
has stated. So obviously a lot of the preparation and the
trial work.preparation happens outside of your presence; you
understand that?

. MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: I understand thét, ma'am, but at
the same time, I feel like in this case it's a lot of stuff
that I don't understand in it, you know what I'm saying, I
feel 1like I'm going from beginning to end in this motion of
mine, to be fully prepared, to understand what is what for me
to be facing, you know, and.at the same time I haven't went
up for a bond arrangement, just as well as, you know, what
else.

MR. LEIENDECKER: We have not filed any motion for
reconsideration of bond, you know.

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: The last time I was supposed to
have been up here for court and I had mentioned to him about
trying get me a bond,:and he said, you know what I'm saying,
next time he was coming he was gonna try, but all my co —-
just with the other witnesses had went up for bonds, and you

know what I'm saying, they got .out on bond on the street and
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JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 12

all that, and I feel like that's not right.

THE COURT: Let me ask you this, Mr. McKnight, obviously
your case is being called o trial ﬁoday} You have a trial
today. Trial's not going to be continued. Tell me, have you
had any legal training or do you know the rules of evidence
at all?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: You haven't had. any legal training; is that
correct?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: No, ma‘'am, just what I hear from
guys that been througﬁ stuff like this from-doing time on
drug charges-up the road.

THE COURT: Sure, and understandabiy they may be
somewhat familiar with the system, but they didn't go to law
school. They didn't take the bar exam. They didn't have a
successful law practice and become the head public defender
like your attorney here has. Your attorney's very well
versed in the law and is extremely competent, and frankly
you're lucky that you got him to be appointed to your case
because he's an excellent trial attorney. I can tell you
that I don't see him telling the Court that he would be
prepared for trial if he wasn't. I think he certainly would
have your best interest at heart. I don't want you to go
forward with this trial here today without being represented.

You're telling me that you're not trained in the law. You
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JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 13

know, you haven't gone to law school and those types of
things; so you need somebody to stand in for you and
represent you and soﬁeone that's capable and well trained and
diligent in their efforts in doing that, and without an
attorney, I'm certain thét it would not be a good thing for
you to proceed without an attorney. It's.too late in the
game for me to change and ask ‘another attorney to represent
you because your case is being called for trial today.
Having been appointed in May, that's nine months since his
appointment to your case; and, frankly, I think that's
sufficient time for him to have to be édéquately prepared.
I'm certain that if he was not adequafely prepared, he would
tell thé Court and ask~for.a continuance} éﬁd-that's
certainly not the case here, so I'm going to deny your
request to remove him from your-case.

(Defendant and attorney confer.)

THE COURT: Mr. McKnight, it's 11:30. The jury panel
doesn't come in until 1:00. You certainly are welcome to sit
with Mr.. Leiendecker between now and then and talk to him and
ask him any guestions that you have to further make yourself
feel comfortable that you understand the proceedings against
you and that you understand what's going on. I understand
your nervoﬁsness, considering the charge and what you're
looking at; but like I said, Mr. Leiendecker is an excellent

attorney, you're in good hands, and I'm going to deny your
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JERRY MCKNIGHT - IN CAMERA EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 14

request. But you do have some time between now and then to
talk to him, and during the trial if things come up where you
have a question and need to talk to him, just you all let me
know and I will grant you that request, okay?

MR. JERRY MCKNIGHT: All right.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

MR. LEIENDECKER: Thank you, Judge.

(The Court's Exhibit 1A marked for identification.)

(Recess held.)

(The following was held in open court.)

(State's Exhibits 1-10, 16-21, 30—32; premarked for
identification.)

(Jury panel duly qualified.)

THE COURT: Solicitor, you may call your case.

MR. PASCOE: May it please the Court, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. PASCOE: At this time, Your Honor, the State of
South Carolina calls the case of the State versus Bryant
McKnight for one count of murder, Indictment No.
2014-GS-09-0059; one count of kidnapping, 2014-GS-09-0060.
We also call the case of the State versus Jerry McKnight,
Your Honor, for one count of murder, 2014-GS-09-0057; one ¢
count of kidnapping, 2014-GS-09-0054; and one count of
possession of a firearm by a person convicted of a violent

crime, 2014-GS-09-0056. Those are the charges, Your Honor.
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you mean by "institutionalized"?

A..

Q.

A,

Q.

He was incarcerated.

Where?

At Turbeville Correction Institution.

And for what reason?

For -- he was defending himself and got in some trouble.
Okay. And what was he convicted of?

I'm not exactly sure. He's here. You can ask him.

Okay. You heard that there had been a -- basically a

home invasion at Bryant Randolph's [sic] mother's house, at

Bryant's mother's house?

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

Yes.
Is that right?
Yes.

Two weeks prior to the 13th, approximately two weeks

prior to the 13th?

A.

Q.

Q.

Are you asking me did I hear about it prior?
Did you hear -- yes, did you know that?

No, I did not hear about it prior to that.
No, not that you heard about it prior.

Oh.

It was about two weeks prior to the day your daughter

went missing; is that right?

A.

Q.

I'm sorry?

You don't know when the invasion was, the home invasion?

Record Page 18




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

KIM LIVINGSTON - CROSS BY MR. BANKS 104

A. I didn't know any -- I mean, I want to make sure I'm
understanding what you're asking me.

Q. Right.

A. I didn't learn of the home invasion until after what

happened to my daughter.

Q. Correct.
A. But yes, I did hear of it.
Q. And when you heard of it, did you hear that it was

approximately two weeks prior to your daughter being missing?
A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And when you heard of it, did you also hear that
your son was a suspect in that?

A. I've heard from police a statement that Ms. Williams
made about my son having some involvement in that, but that's

the only time that I've ever heard that.

Q. Now, do you believe that?

A. No, I believe that's hearsay.

Q. I‘mean, you don't believe your son was involved?

A. No.

Q. In fact, you don't believe your daughter was involved?
A. No.

Q. And if they did, would they have told you?
A. Yes. I'm very close with my children. They come and
they tell me everything.

MR. BANKS: One moment, Your Honor.
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Q. About what time did you leave to go pick up your
paycheck?

A. Around 4.

Q. Around - 47

A. Mm—hmm. |

Q. And before you left, did you tell Ms. Randolph where you

were going?

A. Yes.
Q. Did she tell youﬁif she was going to be home?
A. Well, no. She told me she was waiting on B to come and

pick her up.

Q. And who do you know B to be?
A, Say?
Q. Sorry. I know that was confusing.

When she said "B," who was she referring to?

A. I guess Bryant (indicating), the guy right here.

MR. LEIENDECKER: I'm sorry, Your Honor. I didn't see
completely. I'm having a hard time. Cén she speak up so we
can hear)the_testimony?

THE COURT:V Ms. Williams, would you mind please speaking
up? I know it's a big courtroom, and everyone needs to hear
you.

Q. Cne more time. You said she was referring to
Bryant McKnight? -

A. Yes.
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Q. You don't even have to look at it, do you? You know
what his phone number was?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you put it in your ‘statement for law enforcement.
You wrote it at the top, correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. So to say that Bryant McKnight did not have a cell phone’
in February 14, 2014, would that be dishonest?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I'm going to ask you some questions now, Jamaal, about

Thursday, February 13th of last year, okay? Do you remember

that day?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Is that around the time of the ice storm?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who were you hanging out with that afternoon between,

say, 3 and 4:007?

A. Me, Bryant McKnight, James Keller.

Q. Just the three of you at that time?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And where were you all hanging out?

A. ‘At James Keller's house.

Q. . And where is that house again®

A. It's right across the street from mine on Liberty

street. T think it's [
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0. On , right across the street from where

you were?

A. Right.

Q. And whose house is that, actually?

A. That's James Keller's father.

Q. Okay.

A. His house.

Q. And was Mr. Keller there at that time?

A. No, he wasn't there.

Q. And when I say "Mr. Keller," I mean his dad.

A. Right.

Q. Okay. What were'you, James Keller and Bryant McKnight

doing between 3 and 4:00 that afternoon?

A. Smoking.

Q. What weré you all smoking?

A. Marijuana with-a little cocaine on it.

Q. And all three of you -- you admit that all three of you

were doing it? You too?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Would you all have been allowed to do that if Mr. Talley‘
[sic], the father, was there thaf afternoon?

A. No, sir.

Q. Now tell the jury what you, Bryant McKnight and

James Keller ended up doing around 4:30 that afternoon.

Where did you all end up going?
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JAMAAL PEARCE - DIRECT BY MR. PASCOE 156

A. We ended up going to Orangeburg to pick up the victim.
Q. Okay. And why did you go to Orangeburg to pick up the
victim?

A. Bryant McKnight was like he was -- he had a girl that

was like down for whatever, whatever, so he said, "Let's go

pick her up."

Q. And where exactly did you all go to pick up her? Do you
remember?

A. I know it's off of 01d Belleville Road.

Q. Who drove?

4. I drove.

Q. And tell the jury now, who were the people that went to

pick up Kymmara?

A. Me, Bryant McKnight and James Keller.-

Q. Just the three of you?

A. Yes, sir. |

Q. Who told you how to get to the victim's house?

A. Bryant McKnight.

Q. How long approximately do you think it took you to get
there?

A. 15, 20 minutes.

Q. Now, after you picked up the victim that afternoon,

where did the four of you then go after you picked her up?

A. Went back to James Keller house.

J Q. And approximately how long do you think it took you to
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JAMAAL PEARCE - DIRECT BY MR. PASCOE - 157

get back to James Keller's house?

A. 15, 20 minutes.

Q. And do you recognize the girl in State's Exhibit 97
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And who do you recognize that to be?

A. That is the victim.

Q. Is that the girl you picked up that afternoon?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you brought her back to James Keller's house?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. So according to your tiﬁeline, and I know it's

not perfect, but the amount of time it took to get there,
pick her up, you all were at James Keller's house sometime

around 5:00 or after 5:00 --

A. Yes.

Q. -— that afternoon?

A. 5:00, 5:30, yes, sir.

Q. Had you ever met the victim.before that day?

A. - Never seen her a day in my life.

Q. -And what did the four of you do at James Keller's house -

that afternoon?

A. We went back there. We stayed in the house for maybe
about another 30 minutes. We smoked -- all of us had smoked
a blunt together. And then I ended up leaving and going back

to my girlfriend house, just to check on her, then I came
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back.

Q. Okay. Did the victim interact with you at all while you
wére at James Keller's house?

A. She like she didn't want to say nothing to us. She
didn't want to interact, say nothing to us. Like she was
just quiet, like in her own little world. You understand
what I'm saying?

Q. And there was nobody else at the Keller's house other
than the four of you between 5 and 6:00 that evening?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know approximately how long you stayed there at
Liberty Street before you left?

A. About 30 minutes maybe.

Q. Why did you end up leaving?

A. I went to my girl house just to check on her. I usually
walk in and out just to check on her, because she stays in

the back by herself.

Q. Did you come back?

A. Came back, yes, sir.

Q. Did anybody else come to the house that evening?

A. Mr. Talley Keller, James Keller father.

Q. Say that one more time?

A. James Keller father, Mr. Talley Keller.

0. And after Mr. Keller came to the house, when he came,

who else left the Keller's house?
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A. Who left the house? Bryaht McKnight and the victim.
Q. You saw them leaving?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did they leave on foot or by car, when you saw them?
‘A. Foot.

Q. Do you know what direction they were walking in?

A. They walked towards town. That's Ellis Street, I
believe.

Q. Okay. And pqint exactly when you say "towards town,"

which part --
A. "We were from this way, so they was coming towards this

way (indicating).

Q. Going that way?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Did you have any more interaction that early

evening or late afternoon with the defendant or the victim at

all?

A. No.

Q. At that time?

A. No.

Q. Okay. What did you do after you saw Bryant McKnight and

the victim walking towards Ellis Street, towards town? What
did you end up doing?

A. Talked to James for a little bit, five, ten minutes, and

I then I left and went back home in the back with my
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girlfriend.
Q. Did you have power that day? Because this was the time

of the 1ce storm.

A. Yes, we had power then.

Q. Okay. And what did you do at the house that night?
A. Watch TV, just chill.

Q. Did you ever see or hear from the victim,

Kymmara Randolph, ever again after that day?

A. No, sir.

Q. and you said that's the first time you had ever seen her
was that day?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you ever see or hear from the defendant

Bryant McKnight again that night, on Thursday, February the

13th?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And Jamaal, you've already testified the defendant's

phone number is 803-347-9423. When I say "defendant, "
Bryant McKnight, correct? Whose phone number back then was
664-6336 with an area code of 80372

A. My number.

Q. So did you receive a call from the defendant

Bryant McKnight around 8:22 p.m.? |

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. And were you also receiving texts from him that
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night?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And did he come to your house about' that time, 8:22
p.m.?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tell the jury why Bryant McKnight came té your house and

what he told you.
A. He came to my house; I actually thought he was coming,
liké, to get a ride back home or something, but I don't have
no license. So he texted me and said he was outside. So I
looked outside and I seen a car in the yafd. So I walked out
and I stepped out. Then he stepped out of the passenger side
and he walked up to me. |

And he walked up to me,-and he walked up to me and was
like, "Who are you in the house with?"-

I'm like, "I'm in the house with my giri and her kids."

So he's 1like, "Step down for a minute."

And so I stepped down and I shut the door. I'm like,
"What's up?"

"Ain't nobody but you, Jaﬁes} Talley, and all them done
seen me." |

I'm like, "What are you talking about?"”

He's liké, "I had to smoke that girl."

"You smoked that girl?" I'm like, "What are you talking

about?“
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0. Slow down. Slow down. What did he say?
A. He said, "I smoked the girl. I smoked her."

I was like, "Smoked?"

He's like, "Yes, I smoked her."

I was like, "All right, okay." Honestly, I didn't
believe him. You know what I'm saying?

Q. What does that mean, "smoked that girl"?

A. That means shoot, like he shot somebody or something.
Yes, that's what he said. That's the street slang. That's
shooting somebody or something like that, kill them or
whatever. You smoked them. You did something to her.

Q. Okay. What, if anything, else did he say and what did
you do after he told you he smoked that girl?

A. I just said, "Okay." Then I was like, "If you did that,
like, where's she at if you did."

He was just like, "Somewhere up 6, going towards
Elloree.”

I was like, "All right, okay, boom."

So I went back in the house. I went to sleep. I didn't
pay no more mind about that, honestly, I didn't thought it
was true. You know what I mean? I really just thought he
was telling me because he's the type that he will talk, but I
really don't pay no attention to things he says --

Q. So even that Thursday night, you didn't believe him?

A. No, I didn't believe him.
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Q. But he told you even where he smoked that girl? What
was the location where he said --

A. He didn't say nothing -- he say -- he just say he smoked

her. He just said the girl was up 6, going towards Elloree.
Q. Okay. She was upv6, going towards Elloree. Okay.

Now, did you see how Bryant McKnight got to your house

at about 8:22, 8:30 that night?

A. Yes, sir. It was a vehicle.

Q. Okay. Who brought him to your house?

A. Stephon Green.

Q. And you saw Stephon Green?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. But was Stephon Green with you when Bryant McKnight told

you he smoked that girl?

A. Yes, he was in the car, though. Yes, sir.

Q. But he was in the car?

A. Yes, he was in the car.

Q. But not standing on the stoop with you when the

defendant told you that?

A. No, sir, no.

Q. And he didn't give you any more details about what he
did to the girl thdt night?

A. No, sir.

Q. How long do you think you stayed with Bryant McKnight

outside that stoop of your house that night?
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1 A. Five minutes,. no more than five minutes.

2 Q. No more than five?

3 A. Five, yes.

4 Q. When the defendant walked away from your stoop and you
5 went inside, where did the defendant end up going to?

6 A. I have no idea.

7 Q. But his ride that night to your house was who?

8 A. Stephon Green.

9 Q. Do you know whose car it was? Do you know who? You
10 don't even know?

11 A. No, sir.

12 Q. Did you see anyone else with Stephon Green and

13 Bryant McKnight that night when they came to your house?

14 A. No, sir.

15 Q. Did the defendant Bryant McKnight even tell you where he
16 was going when he left that night?

17 A. No, sir.

18 Q. Did you have any more interaction or conversations with
19‘P Bryant McKnight that night?
20 A. No, sir.
21 Q. Did you tell anyone what Bryant McKnight had told you,
22 though, the next day?
23 A. Yes, sir.

24 9 Q. And who did you tell?

25 h A. James Keller.
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0. And, in fact, what did you do around 10:43 the next

morning on Friday, February the 14th?

A. I called the defendant.

Q. And when you say "the defendant," Bryant McKnight?

A. Bryant, yes, sir.

Q. And who was with you when you called Bryaﬁt McKnight?
A. James Keller. I had him on speakerphone.

Q. Why did you want Bryant McKnight on speakerphone for

James Keller to hear?

A. Because I wanted him to hear what he told me the night
before about the female.

Q. And were you able to talk to the defendant that morning
at 10:43 a.m.?

A, He picked up the phone, but it was nothing but mumble
and jumble, because he never said nothing really to me, but I

was asking him about what was going on.

Q. But he never really said what was going on?
A. No, he mumbled. He said nothing to me.
Q. Do you even know where he was at that time at 10:43 a.m.

on February 14th? Did you know where he was?

A. No, sir.

Q. Now, let me go back a minute, back to Thursday,
February the 13th, okay? That's when you all picked up
Kymmara, the‘victim? |

A. Right.
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Q. Did Bryant McKnight have anything on him that night?

A. Yes. He had a revolver.

Q. Do you know what type of revolver it was?

A. No, sir.

Q. How do you know that he had-a revolver on him? Tell the

jury about that.
A. He pulled it out and showed it to me.

0. When did he do that?

A. When we was in the car going to pick up the victim.
Q. Did he say anything about it?
A. No. He was just like, "I got a little new gun."

I was like, "Put that up/»because I don't need -- 1

don't play with nothing like that," because I was driving. I

had no license. We were riding dirty. "You got a pistol.
Put that up -- put it up."
Q. All right. And I want to get some things clear for the

jury because you've got to educate me. You said you were
uptight about the gun because you were the one actually
driving, right?

A. - Right.

Q. and when you said you all were driving dirty, what does

that mean?

A. I'm riding with no license, and he's riding with a
pistol.
Q. Now, did you hang out with-the defendant Bryant McKnight
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A.

Q.

Bryant McKnight went later that night between 4:30 and 5:007?

Smoked.
Does your father approve of that?
No, sir.

Now, tell the jury where you, Jamaal Pearce and

A. We went to pick the victim up from her house in
Orangeburg.

Q. And she's a female?

A. Yeé, sir.

Q. Had you ever met her before February the 13th?
A. No, sir.

Q. Who drove?

A. Jamaal.

Q. Were you carrying a weapon that day?

A. No; sir.

Q. Was Jamaal Pearce.carrying a weapon that day?
A. No, sir.

Q. Was anybody carrying one that day?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And who was that?

A. Bryant.

0. The defendant nyant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir. | |

Q. Tell the jury about fhat and when you saw it.
A. He pulled it out and sthed us fhe.gun in the car.
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Jamaal told him to put it up.

Q.

look

A,

Q.

Can you describe the gun for the jury? Did you get a

at 1it?

Yes. It was black and white. It looked like a .38.

Why do you say that?

Because it -- I knew a revolver, but I can't actually
you what kind of gun it was, but it looked like a .38.
You know, though, however, it was a revolver?

Yes, sir.

And what color was it again?

Black and white.

So the defendant Bryant McKnight, he was carrying a gun
you went to go pick up the victim that day?

Yes, sir.

and do you recognize the girl in State's Exhibit 97
Yes, sir.

Who do you recognize that to be?

The victim.

Is that the girl you all picked up that afternoon?
Yes, sir.

Where exactly did you all pick her up at?

At her house in Orangeburg.

And after you picked her up, where did the four of you

go after you had her --

A.

Back to my house.
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Q. And who was sitting where in the car when you drove
back?
A. Jamaal was driving; Bryant was in the passenger side; I

was behind Bryant; and the girl was behind Jamaal.

Q. Did you interact much with the victim that afternoon?

A. We -- we talked, but she wouldn't say much. All she
kept saying she was Bryant girl.

Q. And when the four of you got to the house, what did the
four of you do?

A. We smoke.

Q. All four of you did?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And how long did Jamaal, Bryant McKnight and the victim,

how long did they stay at the house?

A. Probably about 30 to 45 minutes.
Q. And why did they have to leave?
A. Because before we came in, I told them that I got --

excuse me, my baby mama, she was pregnant at the time, and I
told her I wasn't locking for no drama, and everybody know

how a pregnant woman is.

Q. Anybody else coming home that night?
A. My father. ,
Q. And did he return home that night?

A. Yes, he did.

Q. And as your father was pulling in the driveway, who
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left?
A. Bryant and the victim, they went out my back door.
Q. Did you see where they walked to?

A. All I saw them walk down the road. After they walked
out, I couldn't see reaily where they went to.

Q. Did you ever see the defendant Bryant McKnighf again
after that afternoon?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you ever see the victim, Kymmara Randolph, again
after that afternoon?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you ever even have a conversation with

Bryant McKnight again?

A. No, sir.

Q. But let me ask you this: Did you ever have any more
contact or hear him talk again?

A. Yes. When Jamaal came to my house the next morning, he
called Bryant on the phone, and he sounded like he was
mumbling on the phone, couldn't hear nothing he said.

Q. Why did you all call Bryant McKnight that morning?

A. Jamaal came and say that Bryant say that he smoked the

girl, and I wanted to hear for myself.

0. And that was on the next morning of the 14th, February
14th?
A. Yes, sir.
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A. Retired.

Q. And did you move back here in 19887

A. Got back in 1988.

Q. And who else lives with you at | GGG :

A. James, my grandson and his -- futuré daughter-in-law I'm
saying. |

Q. Your future daughter-in-law? Okay.

Do you recall what you were doing during the late
afternoon of Thursday, February 13th last year, during the

ice storm?

A, Oh, vyes.
Q. What were you doing?
A. I went to Piggly Wiggly and got some food to eat and

cook, and I went to my sister house so we could cook because
my lights was out. And when I finished eating, we went back
to my house, and that's when -- when James and Bryant coming
from theAback of the house. I asked, "Who's that," because

I'd never seen the young lady before.

Q. So and this was around 6:00 that night you get home?

A. It's about 6. .

Q. And you see Bryant McKnight leaving with a girl?

A. Just walking. They were coming around the back side of

the house.
Q. And which direction were they walking in? Do you

remember?
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at all?

A. No, sir.

Q. and back in February of 2014, your cell number was
__k

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And of all the people that would call you, of all those

people I just asked you about, was there one that would call

you on the cell phone sometimes?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And who's that?

A. Bryant.

Q. Bryant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Your first cousin, right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tell the jury what you were doing that afternoon of

Thursday, February 13th, last year.

A. I had just got home from work, was home, relaxing.

Q. Approximately what time, just approximately, do you
think you got home from work?

A. Maybe 5:30-1sh.

Q. Okay. And did you receive a phone call at exactly

6 p.m. that day?

A. Yes, sSir.

Q. And who was that phone call from?
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A. Bryant.

Q. Bryant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And why did he call you?

A. He said he was walking. It was cold. He needed a ride
home.

0. And what did you do?

A. I went and picked him up..

Q. How long apbroximately do you think it took for you to
get ready and get in.the car and go pick him -up?

A. Maybe ten or 15 minutes.

Q. 'And Qﬁere exactly did you pick the defendant

Bryant McKnight and that girl up at?A Do you know?

A. I guess thHat was -- I‘think that was Liberty Street,

behind the church.

Q. And was it just those two that you picked up?

A. Yes, sir. |

Q. Had you ever seen that girl before?

A, No.

0. And the girl in State's Exhibit 9, is that the girl you

picked up with Bryant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where did you -- and so was there anybody else in the
car at this.time other than you, nyant McKnight and thé

young girl?
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A. No.

Q. Okay. Where did you take the defendant and the victim
that night?

A. To my grandmother's house.

Q. And tell the jury, where does your grandmother live?
Where is that house?

A. Across from the new police station, I guess. I don't
know the name of the street, but it's over there by the new

police station.

Q. Is that the old John Ford School?

A. The old John Ford Middle School.

Q. Right here in town?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And why did you go to your grandmother's house?

A. Bryant said he needed to go pick something up before we

took him home.

Q. And when you got to your grandmother's house, what

happened?
A. When I got there, Bryant got out. Me and the victim was

still in the car. Maybe about ten minutes later, Bryant came

out with a bag and Jerry also.

Q. Did you know you were picking Jerry up?
A. No, sir.
Q. and you said that Bryant had a bag. What kind of bag

did he have?
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A. Like a book bag.
0. Did you and the victim talk much in the car during that

ten-minute wait?

A. No, sir.

Q. Where was she sitting? -

A. Back seat, in the middle.

Q. And of course you weré in the driver's side?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And of course you have no idea what the defendants were

talking about for ten minutes?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know whether or not the defendant Bryant McKnight
would have had a weapon that night?

A. Yes, sir. He always keep a pistol on him.

Q. What kind of pistol?

A. I guess it was a .22 revolver.

Q." .22 revolver? Can you describe it?

A, Black and white with a pearl handle.

Q. Now, when Jerry and Bryant McKnight got~in the vehicle,

where did they sit?
A. Well, Jerry had opened my passenger door, asking me to
give a ride to his girlfriend's house, and Jerry got in the

passenger seat. Bryant got back in the back.

Q. So you're under the impression that you're going to

drive to Jerry's girlfriend's house?
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you know where the girlfriend's house was?

A. No, sir.

Q. Who gave you directions on where to drive?

A. Jerry.

Q. And where did you eﬁd up going? If you could tell the

jury, where did you end up going?
A. Down Highway 6. But first we stopped at a gas station,

got gas, then we headed down Highway 6.

Q. Okay. What gas station did you all stop at to get some
gas?

A. The pantry.

0. Is that the one right over there (indicating)?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who paid for the gas?

A. Me.

Q. and after you got gas and you left the pantry, you got

on Highway 67

A. Yes, sir.
Q. Tell the jury where you went on Highway 6.
A. Well, I was going on Highway 6. When I got down- to the

first hill, I made the right on Stiffmire.

Q. Aand is that going towards Elloree on Highway 67
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And who told you the take the right on Stiffmire?
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A. Jerry. .

Q. And tell the jury what happened next when you took the
right on Stiffmire.

A. Was driving along the road. I got maybe halfway down

the road. Jerry told me stop. He had take a piss.

0. And those were his exact words?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And let me ask you this: If you could describe the road

for us. Are there a lot of houses on that road?

A. No, sir.

Q. Any lights on that rocad?

A. No, sir.

Q. And after Jerry told you to pull over, what did you do?
A. I pulled over.

Q. And then what happened?
A. Jerry got out of the car. He went to my back passenger
door. He opened the back passenger door. He asked the

several time. Then he

victim to get out. She told him "no
looked at Bryant. They both gave eye contact. Then they
both got out, went back to the back side of my car, had a
conversation. | |

They both came back. They was on my driver's side on my
back door. They opened that door. They both stand in that
door. Bryant asked'thé victim to get out. She continued to

say "no." That's when Jerry snatched her out and pulled her
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to the back of my car and opened fire.

Q. Are you watching all this? Did you see what's going on?
A. Yes, sir. I never got out, but my door was open. I
still could see.

Q. And could you see how Jerry McKnight snatched the victim

out of the back seat?

A. No, sir.

Q. How did she get out?

A. She was snatched, but I didn't see how she was snatched.
Q. What happened next after he snatched her?

A. After he snatched her, he drug her to the back taillight

of my car and opened fire.

Q. And then what happened?

A. Then after he -- I guess he emptied the whole -- the
whole revolver clip, and then he handed .the gun to Bryant.

Bryant unloaded and reloaded again and shot a couple more

times.

Q. You weren't sitting there counting shots, though,
correct?

A. No, sir.

Q. Have you ever seen anything like that before?

A. No, sir.

Q. Have you ever even been in trouble before?

A. No, sir.

0. Did you know that that's what they were going to do to
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that girl?

A. No, sir. If I knew, I would have never went.

Q. After they finished shooting the victim, what did you
all do? |

A. Well, I watched, because -my doors were still open in my
car. I watched Jerry drag her alongside'of the . road.

Q. And then what did they ao after that?

A. They gét in the car.

Q. What- did you do?

A. The whole time I was sitting there panicking. I never
been in nothing like that. -

Q. Did they tell you anything when they got in-the car? -
A. Yes, sir. They said -- well, Jerry told me, this-gbes

for anybody, they-was not playing.

Q. That he's not playing?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where did you go next when they got in the car?

A. We drove. I drove Bryant, because he said he had to --

he was going meet Wu, which was Stephon, at the pantry.

Q. And at whose instructions did you drive them to the

pantry?

A. Say that again?

Q. Who instructed you to go to the pantry, to drive to the
pantry? |

A. Bryant.-
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Q. Were you scared after this that night?

A, Of course.

Q. Why were you scared?

A. I never seen nothing like this before, and I also was
threatened.

Q. How were you threatened?

A. They told me if they‘feel I was out here telling or I'm

going tell, they will do me too.

Q. So you went to the pantry?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what did Bryant McKnight do?

A. He got out of the car with a black trash bag where he

put all her belongings in, and he put it in Wu back seat car

about the time I was actually driving off to drop Jerry off.

Q. Where did you drop Jerry off at?
A. My grandmother's house.
Q. Let me go back. You said that Bryant McKnight had a

trash bag. What belongings did he put in there?

A. Well, I guess like her purse, cell phone, other things
like that.

Q. Was that stuff still in the back of the car?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Jonathan, did you have any more contact or involvement

with either of the defendants that night?

A. Well, Jerry came to my house every day after that.
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Q.

Let me ask you just about that night first, okay? Did

you have any more contact with them that night?

A.

Q.

No, sir.

-And if Bryant McKnight was trying to call you, were you

ignoring his calls?

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
want

with

A,

Q.

Yes, sir.

Why is that?

I didn't want no mére interaction with them.

In fact, did you want to have -- you said you didn't
any contact with Bryant. Did you want to have contact
Jerry McKnight?

No, sir.

Did you tell anybody that' night what happened?

No, sir.

Why didn't you go to the police?

- I was scared.

Now let me ask you this: Did you help either of the

defendants hide any of the evidence that night?

A.

Q.

No, sir.

Did you help them get rid of the body that night?

No, sir.

And you've already testified that you did have contact
Jerry McKnight after that night on o£her days?

Yes, sir.

Tell the jury about that.
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A. Every day I got off work .after that, he would be there

at my house waiting on me, waiting to talk with me.

Q. So like on Friday?

A. Yes, sir. Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday.

Q. Tuesday?

A. Tuesday. Till I was picked up from the police.
Q. And we'll get to that.

Now, when he would meet with you every day, Friday
through Tuesday at your house after you got off work, why did
he come? What was the point of Jerry McKnight coming to your
house?

A. I guess to make sure that -- see if I was telling or see
if anybody knew anything already.

Q. What did he say to you during those days?

A. You know, "Cuz, don't be out here telling. Keep your
mouth shut. Don't be out here saying nothing to nobody or

nothing," he said because, "My family know it, but I figure I
got tell you too, I will do you too."
Q. Did Jerry McKnight specifically complain about certain

people talking?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who did he complain about to you?

A. Hé said he heard JP and JK and them was already telling.
Q. Aand who is JP?

A. Jamaal Pearce.
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0. And who's JK?

A. James Keller.

Q. And did he say what he would do to them?

A. Said he would kill them also.

Q. And that's the defendant Jerry McKnight in the yellow
shirt?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did Jerry scare you?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Does he still scare you?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In fact, let me ask you aboutlthis: You said the police

came and picked you up I believe it was on Tuesday, February

the 18th?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. When they came and picked you up, tell the jury who was

at your house talking to you.

A, Jerry.

Q. Were you scared when Jerry saw you go off with the
police that night?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. When did you start hearing about other people in the
community talking about the disappearance of the victim in
this case? When did you start hearing about that?

A. Well, there was a bunch of fliers and stuff all over at
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the gas stations and stuff, and a whole lot of people in the
community was talking about it.

Q. Why didn't you come forward then?

A. Because they didn't even knew -- I was scared. 1 got a
family and all, and they only knew one suspect. They didn't
know the other one. The other one was still out roaming
around.

Q. And do you know why they killed that girl that night?
A. Yes, sir. They tried to say she had something to do

with my aunt's house getting break into.

Q. Something to do with your aunt's house --

A. House getting break into.

Q. And of course your aunt is their mother, correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you're aware of that burglary at Deer Meadow Lane

back on February 2nd? You knew about it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Let me ask you this: Just yes or mno, do you know what
was stolen?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did Bryant and Jerry McKnight tell you what they would

do if they caught the person involved in that burglary?

A. They was gone kill them.
Q. Both of them told you that?
A. Yes, sir.
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occurring at Bryant and Jerry McKnight's mother's house on
Deer Meadow?

A. Yes, sir.

0. And tell the jury when you first heard about that
incident happening?

A. I was getting another tattoo done and his mother calléd
and said somebody was knocking on the door and then the phone
hang up. So somebody else called and said that the house was

getting robbed and we need to go see what going on.

Q. Who did they call?

A, They called Bryant.

Q. How were yoﬁ aware of that?

A. I was sitting right next to him.

Q. So he was with you when he got the call about that

incident happening?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Now, did'he -- did you ultimately after that talk
to him about what had héppened at that house?

A. Yes, sir. |

Q. Did he tell you what was téken during that robbery at

his house?

A. Money and drugs.
Q. And in the weeks after that incident, did you .have an
opportunity to have some conversation and hear Mr. -- hear

Bryant McKnight talking about that incident?
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1 A. Yes, sir.
2 H 0. And did he ever make any statements about what he was
3 going to do if he found out who was involved?
4 A. Yes. He said any name they heard, they was gone kill
5 them.
o | Q. and during the course of that conversation or those
7 conversations with him, did he ever -- did he ever mention
8 the victim in this case, Kymmara Randolph, possibly being
9 involved?
10 A. Yes, sir.
11 0. And did he tell you —-- did Bryant McKnight tell you why
12 he thought she possibly could have been involved?
13 A, Because she stayed there a couple nights and she
14 probably knew where everything was at.
15 Q. She knew where the drugs and the money that were stolen
16 were located?
17 | A. Yes, sir.
18 Q. Mr. Green, I want to turn your attention now, if T
19 could, to February 13th of last year, that Thursday. Do you
20 remember that day?
21 A. Yes, sir.
22. 1} Q. Tell the jury what kind of -- during the -- during that
23 ” afternoon into the early evening what you were doing that
24 day.
25 ” A, Basically me and my wife just was laying down, trying to
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stay warm, watching a movie.

Q. Had something happened weather-wise right around that
time period?

A. Yes, it was a big ice storm.

Q. Had yéu all lost power?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And where was that thaﬁ you were at with your wife?
A. We was home.

Q. So in Orangeburg?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And at some point in time did -- let me ask you, do you
have family that still lives here in St. Matthews?

A. Yeé, sir.

Q. Who is it that lives here in St. Matthews?

A. My mother and my brother.

Q. Where does your mother live?

A. Fair Street.

Q. And Fair Street 1is located where?

A. Back this way here (indicating).

Q. Is it kind of down off of Highway 67

A. Yes, sir.

Q. That way (indicating)?

A. That way (indicating).

Q. So down ovef near the Short Stop on Highway 6; 1is that
cérrect?
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. And so who was your mom living there with back in last
February?

A. Her husband, Bob.

Q. Bob McFadden; is that right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And at some point in time did you hear from your mom

that late afternoon or so?
A. Yes, yes, sir. She called me and said her power was out
and she needed me to bring -- take her to go get some

kerosene and bring her something to eat.

Q. and do you remember what her number was back then?
A

Q. Is that her home number?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Her landline? .All right.

And let me ask you, that afternoon, just kind of during
that time period,.was there a time when you heard from
Bryant McKnight?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Okay. And was that before -- let me ask you this and
I'11 kind of fast forward in a second, but did you ultimately
come over and help your mom get some kerosene?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. When you first heard from Bryant McKnight that late
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afternoon, early evening, where were you at?

A. I was home.

Q. So still in Orangeburg?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And tell the jury, when you first heard from him that

day, that late afternoon, eérly evening, was that a phone
call or a text message?

A. A text message.

Q. Tell the jury what that text message -- well, first of

all, do you know about what time that would have been?

A, About 7.

Q. About 7 p.m.?

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. Tell the jury what that first text message you gbt from

him that evening was.

A, Well, basically he just asked me what I was doing, and
he told me he had a girl. Him and a girl was just chilling,
and he was thinking about killing her.

Q. He said he had the girl. They were just chilling. He

was thinking about killing her?

A. Right.

Q. That's the text meésage you got from Bryant McKnight?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was your response to that text message?

A. I was like -- I laughed out of loud. "You tripping.
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Just don't do nothing like that.™
Q. Let me ask you this: That afternoon at 7:00 or that

evening, did you take him serious at that point in time —--

A. No, sir.

Q. -- when he sent you that text?

A. No, sir.

Q. Now, at some point in time did you ultimately come over

to here to St. Matthews to your mother's?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tell the jury how —-- about what time you think you got
here and how that went about.

A. When I left home, I went to McDonald's to get my mom

something to eat. I got here about 7:30, quarter to 8 maybe.

Q. Did you go to your mother's house?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And did you ultimately take them -- go to get some
kerosene?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. and did you go immediately when you got to your mom's

house to do that?

A. No, sir.

Q. About how long do you think from the time you got there
till it was that you went to go get the kerosene?

A. I got there probably 7:30 quarter to 8. So I sit there

about-ZO, 30 minutes, just checking on her, making sure she
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was all right.

Q. And did you go to get the kerosene by yourself?
A. No.

Q. Who went with you?

A. Me and my mama's husband, Bob McFadden.

Where did you all go to get the kerosene?

A. The pantry.

Q. That's the pantry located out here .on 6017

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And during that time period once yo; got over here in

St. Matthews, did you hear from Bryant McKnight any more?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. And what if anything was the substance of that contact?
A. Basically, he text me and said, where you at, what you

doing, I told him I was at the pantry getting some kerosene,
and he was like he needed a ride, so he said he was gone meet
me at the pantry, he can come to where we was at.

Q. So you get over to the panty, and when you got there,

what did you do when you got to the pantry?

A. Went, paid for the kerosene, and Bob went outside and
pumped 1it.
0. And at some point in time did you see a vehicle pull up

in the pantry parking lot?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whose vehicle was that?
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A. Jonathan McKnight.
Q. Now, when you came out of the pantry, was there anybody

out around your car that wasn't there when you went in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And who was that?

A. Bryant.

Q. That's the defendant Bryant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you talk to him at that time?

A, No, sir, when I came out the store, he was already in

the back seat of the car.
Q. Okay. What did you do then?
A. Just finished paying for the kerosene, jump in the front

seat and we left went take mama's boyfriend back home.

Q. So you took Mr. McFadden back to your mom's house?

A. Correct.

Q. When you got back to your mom's house, what did you do?
A. Just went in there, give her a hug, tell her I'm about

to go, and we left.
Q. and when you went in and gave her a hug and told her you

were getting ready to leave, did Bryant come in with you?

A. No, sir.
Q. Where was he at when you went inside?
A. He got out the back seat and got in the front seat.

Q. and when you came out, what, if anything, did
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Bryant McKnight say to you at that time?
A. He just said he needed to go talk to JP, take him to JP

house, and he needed a ride home.

Q. And who is JP?

A. Jamaal Pearce.

Q. Where did Jamaal Pearce live in relation to your mom's
house?

A. Couple blocks away.

Q. Did you take him over to him?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Let me just back up. On the way to your mom's house,

leaving the pantry, did you ever see the other defendant,
Jerry McKnight?
A. We saw him when we left the pantry. He was crossing

train tracks.

Q. What was he doing?

A. Just walking.

Q. And did you all -- did you stop?

A. No, sir. We was basically —-- we left the pantry, and he
crossed the train tracks. So Bryant rolled the window down

and told Jerry he was just going‘home to his old lady's
house.

Q. Bryant rolled the window down and told.Jerry that he was
going to his old lady's house?

A. Correct.
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Q. Did Jerry McKnight respond at .all to that?
A. No, sir.
Q. All right. And where -- okay. So you said that

Bryant McKnight asked you to take him by JP's house,

Mr. Pearce's house. Did you take him over there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tell the jury what happened when you got there.

A. Bryant got out, went in, talked to Jamaal about three to

four minutes and came back. They said something to each

other. He just came back in the car.

Q. Where were you at?

A. Sitting in the driver's seat.

Q. So were you able to hear what they weré talking about?
A. No, sir.

Q. What‘happened then when Bryant got back into the vehicle

with you?

A. He got back in the car. He was like take him to
Orangeburg, Derrick Sumter house. And basically he just was
telling me he messed up and that he shot the girl.

Q. Did he admit at that point in time, driving to

Derrick Sumter's house, that he was involved in’

Kymmara Randolph's death?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. He said that he had messed up?
A. Yes, sir.
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When you got to the apartment that he was staying at,
tell the jury what happened there.
A. He got out, talked to Derrick and they talked for little
while and Derrick came to the car and Bryant gave him a bag
out of the back seat.
Q. And by "bag," what kind of bag?
A. Black trash bag.
Q. Black trash bag. And let me ask you, did you know what
was in that black trash bag?
A. No, sir.
Q. Did you ever see a gun in the car when he was in the car
with you, Bryant McKnight was in the car with you?
A. No, sir.
Q. At some point in time, let me ask you this: Did you
ever see Bryant McKnight with a'gun prior to that night?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And describe to the jury what kind of gun you had seen
him with before.
A. It was a black and white revolver.
Q. And did he say anything to you that night about what gun

was used to kill Ms. Randolph?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And what was that?

A. The black and white revolver.

Q. Now, ultimately do you know where Derrick Sumter went at
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that point in time?

A. No, sir.

Q. Where didlyOu and Bryant McKnight go when you left
Roosevelt Gardens?

A. After we left the Gardens, we went to the gas station,

got some gas. Then we proceeded on to Williston.

Q. On to Williston?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. and had you -- have you ever been to who you now know as

Sandra Hughes, had you ever been to her house beforehand?

-

A. One time..

Q. Why were you at her house one time before? ,

A. Giving him a ride.

Q. Giving who a ride?

A. Bryant.

Q. Back then, did Bryant have a car?

A. No, sir.

Q. So if he needed a ride, he had to find someone to give

him -a ride?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Let me ask you this: On the way to Williston, did
Bryant McKnight ask you to do something for him after you
dropped him off?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you tell him, whether you would or would not?
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A. I Qould not. He asked me to help dispose of the body!
Q. Okay. So ﬁé asked yqﬁ about helping to get rid of the
body. And what was yoUr'resbonse to'that? ‘

A. No, sir.

Q0. And who did he -- are ydu awaré_of whether he called

anybody or got in touch with anybody after he had asked you

that?

A. He called berriCk Sumter.

Q. That wasiwhile ydu Weré on tﬁe way to Williston?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Lef me ask you, while. you were driviﬁg there, were you

" talking to anybody on yoﬁr phone?

A. No, sir.

Q. On the wéy to Williston?

HA. No, sir.

Q. Was Mr. McKnight, Bryant McKnight, taiking to people on

his phone?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And besides his phbne) did he have aﬁy other phoneé with
him?

A. Yes, he;had Kyﬁmara phone.

Q. Do‘yoﬁ remember What-kind of phone or anything about

that phone?
A. ‘No, sir.-

Q. And how do you know that he had her phone with him?
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Q. I'm sorry. What did you say?
A. He said that they had talked. They had communicated.

They was talking.

Q. So they had talked and communicated?
A. Yes.
Q. Are you aware of a break-in at the defendants' family

house on Deer Meadow Lane?

A. Yes.

Q. That happened on about February 2nd, 20147

A, Yes.

Q. Did the defendant Bryant McKnight ever talk to you about
that?

A. Yes.

Q. And what did he say ébout that?

A. He was saying that somebody broke in the house, and when

he find out who did it, he gone get at them.

Q. and when he said he was going to get at them, what did
that mean?

A. Do them some harm.

Q. Did Bryant McKnight ever carry a weapon after that

February 2nd break-in?

A. Yes.

Q. And what type of weapon did he carry?
A. Tt was a .22 revolver.

Q. .22 revolver?
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A. Yes.

Q. What did it look like?

A. It was black with a white handle.

Q. And who gave him that gun after the break-in?

A. I did.

Q. How long after the break-in did you give him that gun?
A. The day after the break-in.

Q. Why did you give it to him?

A. Because he asked to buy the gun from me.

Q. I want to ask you about -- so you know it was a .22

caliber handgun?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Let me ask you about Thursday, February 13th, 2014, that

Thursday. Where were you that night?

A. I was home with my wife and my kids.

Q. And when you say "home," which home were you at at that
time? |

A, Rocsevelt Gardens.

Q. The one at Roosevelt Gardens?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you were hanging out with your family.

Had you hung out with Bryant McKnight earlier that day

at allz
A. No.
Q. No?
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A. No.

Q. Tell tﬁe jury what happened at approximately 9:00 that
night while you were at Roosevelt Gardens?

A. I got a knock at my door and it was Bryant McKnight. He

told me to come outside and talk to him.

Q. And did you .go outside and talk to him at about that
Lime?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How did he get to your place at Roosevelt Gardens?

A. He was riding with Stephon Green.

Q. And what happened when you -went out and spoke with the

defendant Bryant McKnight?
A. I went and sit inside the car, and he told me to get rid

of bags for him.

Q. I'm sorry, I'm having a hard time -- say that again?
A. He told me he had a bag for me he wanted me to get rid
of.

Q. Now, who all was in the car when Bryant McKnight told

you he had a bag that he wanted you to get rid of?

A. Bryant and Stephon.

Q. So it's just the three of you?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. What kind of bag was 1t?

A. A trash bag. A black trash bag.

Q. and when he told you he had a bag that he wanted you to

Record Page 67




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

DERRICK SUMTER -~ DIRECT BY MR. PASCOE 335

get rid of, what did you say?
A. I was like, "Okay."
Q. Do me a favor, because I'm having a hard time hearing
you too, just speak up loudly, aﬁd maybe you don't even have
to put that too closé. Speak up as loudly as you can, okay?
You've got three kids. I know you can yell, okay?

So you agreed? You told him, "Okay," you were going to

get rid of the bag?

A. Yes.
Q. And did he hand you the bag?
A. Ne, he didn't. At first he had the bag. Then he --

they put the gun inside the bag. That when they hand me the
bag.

Q. And you took the bag?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you look inside the bag at the time you were in the
car?

A. No.

Q. How long were you in the car after. you got the bag?

A. Probably before -- afte: I got the bag, I left out the

car. Like okay, get part of the ways. They was in a rush.

Q. Who was in a rush?

A. They was in a rush.

Q. When yoﬁ say "they," Stephon Green and Bryant McKnight?
A. Yes.
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Q. Okay. Did you ask Bryant McKnight what was in the bag?
Other than you saw them put the gun in the bag -- you
testified to that -- did you ask them what was in the bag?
A. No, I didn't ask them what else was in the bag.

Q. Did you ask him why you needed to get rid of the bag?
A. Yes.

Q. And what did Bryant McKnight say?

A. He said to get rid of it. I'll tell you about

everything later.
Q. So at that time, did you know why you needed to get rid

of the bag?

A. No.

Q. And what did you do when you got out of the car?

A. I went back inside my house.

Q. What did you do when you went inside the house?

A. Grab my keys and left.

Q. And when you left, where did you go?

A. I went straight down 601 towards Congaree.

Q. So if you're leaving Roosevelt Gardens, which is right

off of 60172

A. Yes.

Q. You're just taking it right through St. Matthews?

A. Yes.

Q. And tell the jury, so you just kept on going through .

St. Matthews?
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A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

the

Yes. I kept on straiéht down 601, straight down 601.
And where did that take you?

To Congaree and 48.

When you say "Congaree,'" the Congaree River?

Yes.

Is there, like, a bridge there?

Yes, sir.

What did you do when you got to the Congaree River where

the bridge is?

I had dumped the gun out.

Dumped the gun invwhat there?

In the water.

In the water?

Yes.

Did you still havé any other items with you?
Yes.

What item was that?

It was in the bag. I -didn't know what was in the bag.

It was the bag. I knew a jacket be in there.

Now let me ask you that. Let me back up a minute. Did

you ever look in the bag to see what was in there other than

gun?

No, sir.
How did you know a jacket was in the bag?

Because when I looked in the bag, ‘I just seen the jacket
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and the gun was sitting on top of the jacket.

Q. All right. Did you see what was underneath the jacket?
A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know whose jacket that was?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whose jacket was 1it?

A. Bryant McKnight's.

Q. You've seen him wear that jacket béfore?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. But you couldn't see if there was anything else

underneath the jacket?

A. No, sir.
Q. Now, you've testified you got rid of the gun. You threw
it in the river. Then what did you do after you threw the

gun in the river?
A. I rode down about a couple miles down the road and hit
48 and went down a dirt road, and that where I got rid of the

rest of the bag.

Q. That would be Highway 48, I guess?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And how did -- tell the jury how you got rid of the bag

when you went down that road off 48.
A. I got out the car and I just sling the bag. I just
throw it (indicating).

Q. You just slung it, threw it in some woods?
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A. Yes, threw it in the woods.

Q. You literally got out of the car to sling it in the
woods?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, you've gotten rid of the gun, threw it in the

river, and you've now thrown the rest of the bag, the bag in

some woods off of Highway 48. What did you do after you did

all that?
A. I went back home.
Q. Okay. And when you say you went back home, which home,

St. Matthews or Roosevelt Gardens?
A. Orangeburg, Roosevélt Gardens.
Q. Roosevelt Gardens. Okay.
Did you think you were done for the night?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. And at that time, did you know why you had to get rid of
these items?
A. No, sir.
Q. Did you receive a phone call at 9:59 p.m. from

Bryant McKnight?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what did Bryant'McKnightAtalk.to you about?

A. He tocld me to go to St. Matthews to talk to his brother.
Q. Okay. And what brother is that?

A. Jerry McKnight.
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Q.

A.

and what did you do when he told you to do that?

I asked him why. He said, "I can't talk. I'm with my

old lady. So just go down there and he'll tell you

everything."

Q. He said he couldn't talk to you because he Qas with his
old lady?

A. Yes.

Q. But to go get Jerry and he'll tell you everything?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you know exactly where Bryant McKnight was? When he
said he was with his old lady, did you know where he was at
that time?

A, No. I guess he was at her house.

Q. Do you know where she lives?

A. No, sir.

Q. Where his old lady lives?

A, No.

Q. So did you leave and go to St. Matthews?

A. Yes.

Q. Where did you pick Jerry McKnight up at?

A. By the old John Ford.

Q. Okay. That's the old John Ford School?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what happened when you got to the house at

John Ford -- near John Ford School?
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A.

Jerry came out the door and he jumped in the car. - He

told me, "Let's cut a block."”

Q.
mean?
A.
Q.

A.

And when he said, "Let's cut a block," what does that

Let's go hit the road, you know.
Okay. And then what happened?

He was giving me directions, you know what I'm saying,

to a location, and he told me to stop and pop the trunk.

Did you know where you were going to?

No, sir.

He didn't tell you what you were about to pick up?
No, sir.

And where did he give you direqtions to?

In the country, going down Highway 6 off the little

lean-off on a country road.

A.

Q.

And did you have any idea where you were going?

No, sir.

Who gave you directions the entire time on where to go?
Jerry McKnight.

Did Jerry McKnight have any problems giving you

directions on where to go?

A.

Q.

No.

Did he have to make a phone call or talk to anyone about

where to go?

A.

No.
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Q. And whose car were you driving?

A. Mine.

Q. What type of car did you have back then?

A. A Chevy Lumina.

Q. Was anyone else with you and Jerry McKnight when you

were taking the directions from Jerry McKnight?

A. No, sir.

Q. And where did Jerry McKnight have you go?

A. -He had me go to -— to the swamp.

Q. Well, iet’s back up. Where did he have you go first?
A. He had me go to the body. He took me on the back road

to pick up the body.

Q. The back road to pick up the body?
A, Yes.
Q. Did he have any problems getting you to that-back road

to find the body?

A. No.

Q. Tell us about how when he got you on that road where thel
body was what he -- his directions thaf he gave you.

A. He was like, "Make a left. Turh on this road. Go
down." He told me turn around again, and he said, "Pull over

‘the side of the road. Pop thé trunk. I'1l be right back."”

Q. Okay. Did he have any problems finding out where to
stop?
A. No.
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Q. Did he).again, at any time have to make a phone call to

‘figure out where to stop?

A. No.

Q. Did you know at that time what you ail-were abouf'to do?
A. No.

Q; Did he'have a flashlight on himltoAhelp him find

anything out_theré?

A. No. |

0. Did he have anything to.assist him to_help find‘a body
or anything? » ’

A. ﬁo.

Q. Did he have any problems télling.you'about Wheré\exactly

to stop before he got out?

A, No.

Q. And when he got out ofithe;vehicleﬁ.he fold you to pop
the trunk?

A. fes, sif;

Q. And how long was he-ééne:for?

A. Aboﬁt,a minute or two.

Q. | And tell the jury What‘you,saw and .heard next when he

came .back.to the «car.

A. When he came béck to the caf, I saw -him with a body wrab
up in a blanket.

Q. And what did ﬁe do with the body wrapped upuin a

blanket?
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A.

He put it in the trunk, and then he told me -- he jumped

back in the car and said -- he had his hand on his side,

pulled the butt out of the gun and said, "Keep it 100. You

know what time it is."

Q.

does

A.

Q.

He said "Keep it 100. You know what time it is." What
that mean?

Stay true.

Kéep your mouth shut?

Keep your mouth shut.A Don't say nothing.

And what did he show you before he said that?

The butt of a gun.

Could you tell what kind of gun Jerry McKnight had?
It had to be a 9 or a .40.

A 9 or a .407

Yes.

Why do you think it was a 9 or a .407?

Because I could tell by the handle on it.

And would that be a semiautomatic or revolver?

A semiautomatic.

And then after he's put the gun in the trunk -- or the

body in the trunk and he said that to you in the car, what

did he have you do?

A.

Q.

A.

He gave me more directions.
And tell the jury where he had you drive to.

He had me drive to the Four Holes.
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Q.

And when you got to the Four Holes, describe that area

for the jury. What area is that?

A,

It's a wooded area. It was like a lot of woods and

ain't too many houses on it, like far down the road, but it's

like

Q.

here?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

a wooded area, like a little swamp.

And you're familiar with Calhoun County, born and raised

Yes, sir.

So you knew Qhen.you got to Four Holes where you were?
Yes. |

And what happened when you got to Four Holes?

When we got to Four Holes, he told me to stop, and I pop

the trunk. He jump out. That when he throw the body across

the bridge.

Q. He threw the body across the what?

A. The bridge.

Q. The bridge? And is that into the swamp?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Did you help him with the body?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you have any idea that that's what you were doing
that night?

A. No, sir.

Q. And after Jerry McKnight threw the body in the swamp,

where did you end up going?
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You may proceed.

MR. WARD: Thank you, Your Honor.
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. WARD: .
Q. Dr. Ross, could you briefly explain the procedure you
follow when conducting an autopsy?
A. Yes. The body is brought to us in a body bag in
Newberry County Memorial Hospital morgue. -We open the body
bag, take photographs and inventory of the clothing and
whatever personal effects the person has. We then take the
clothing off and look at the external part of the body.

In this case, there were obvious gunshot wounds, so we
did x-rays of the body to look for bullets. Then we do an
internal examination.
Q. And did you have an opﬁortunity to perform an autopsy on
the victim in this case, Kymmara Randolph?
A. Yes.
Q. And during your -- after conducting the autopsy, what
were your findings?
A. We found éix gunshot wounds to the head and six gunshot
wounds to the chest. So tﬁere was laceration of multiple
organs: The brain, the heart, the lungs, liver. And that
causes bleeding and it causesldamage to the brain, which, in
itself, would cause death.
Q. And after conducting the autopsy, were you able to come

to a conclusion with any reasonable scientific certainty as
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1 mind, any combination of ﬁhose shots, not counting the one -
2 # that we know wouldn;t dd extréme_harm, can .you-.render an
3 opinion as to¢ how long it would;take for the young lady to
4 l pass away having been shot thosevmany times?
5 A. Within minutés. There were minutes -- there were three
6 shots that aétually‘went through- the brain andvthe one
7 superficial Qné iﬁ the head aﬁd.then the other -two would
8 hit -- hit the brain, base of the brain and blood. vessels in
9 " that area. |
10 The six in tﬁe chest hit the hearp and lungs and a major
11 blood vessel and one hit the live;. If it &as just the liver
12 " shot itself, it would -- could still be fétal, but it would
13 take more minutes, several more minutes to die.
14 Q. One of fhose shots was the vena cava; 1s that correct?
15 A. Yes.
16 P Q. And tell the jury what the vena cava is;
17 A. The veﬁa cava is a large ?ein that carries blood back to
18 the heart. It's the superior venavcaya that‘comés —; brings
19 blood back from the heéd aréa, and an inferior vena cava that
20 brings biood back up from the héért, from the'tissué‘bélow
21 the -heart. |
22 I Q. Would it‘be fair to say'that that'é maybe;the second
23 largest vein in thé body or the largest vein in the body?
24 || A.  Probably the largest. |
25 " Q. Okay.v And the -- I think the oné £hat people, the
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CLERK OF COURT: Yes, ma'am. In the matter of the State
of South Carolina versus Bryant McKnight, Case
No. 2014-GS-09-0059 and 2014-GS-09-060, as to the charge of
murder, we, the jury, unanimously find the defendant guilty.

As to the charge of kidnapping, we, the jury,
unanimously find the defendant guilty.

In the matter of the State of South Carolina versus
Jerry McKnight, Sr., Case No. 2014-GS5-09-0054,
2014-GS-09-0056 and 2014-GS-09-0057, as to the charge of
murder, we, the jury, unanimously find the defendant guilty.

As to the.charge‘of kidnapping, we, the jury,: |
unanimously find the defendant guilty. -

As to the charge of possession of a firearm by a person
convicted of a violent crime, we, the Jjury, unanimously find
the defendant guilty.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, if this be your
verdict, so say you all and indicate by raising your right
hand.

{Jurors so indicate.)

CLERK OF COURT: 1It's been noted.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, I would like for you
to indicate that you are -- We're going to poll you right
now, and I'd like to ask you is this your verdict, and if it
is your verdict, is it still your verdict. I'm going to call

your Jjuror number and your -last name, and you‘indicate by
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represent Bryant McKnight, who is Jerry's younger brother.

Bryant's 34, he's a lifelong fesident of St.rMattheWS.
He's actually pretty wéll educated for most of the clients I
see. . He communicates well. He writes well. He reads well.
He has some abilities that some of my clients don't have.

He is -- I think the fact that he's 34 and 12 years
younger than Jerry also is reflected in some of the facts you
heard in this case, that he 1is influeﬁced by his brother.

And I think in miﬁigation, I'd offer that I still
believe he's less culpable, although he is guilty and fully
guilty. I think in mitigation, hé'é leés culpable and for
any sentence you might offer Jerry -- sentence Jerry to.

.If you find it feasonable to offer something less than
Bryant, it would give him an opportunity to as well, at age
34. To take Mr. Leiendecker's description, 30 years plus 34
is still retirement age.: And while he won't be a young man,
it will 'give him somethihg to hope-for.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. BANKS: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Both of you,.Mr. McKnight, Jerry McKnight
and Bryant McKnight, you brutally .executed fhis young woman,
looking at her in her face. 'And your,actionsAjust show a
propensity for evii that really cannot- be tolerated in our

society; so therefore, Mr. Jerry McKnight, on Indictment

2014-09-0057, on the indictment for murder, you're hereby
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committed to the State Departﬁent of Corrections for a period
of life.

On Indictment 2014-09-0054 for kidnapping, you're hereby
committed to the State Department of Corrections for a period
of 30 years.

And_on indictment 2014-09-0056, for possession of a
firearm by a person convicted of a viclent crime, you're
hereby committed to the State Department of Corrections for a
period of five years.

Mr. Bryant McKnight, on indictment 2014-GS-09-0059, on
the indictment for murder, you'fe likewise committed to the
State Department of Corrections for a period of life.

On Indictment 2014-GS-09-0060 for kidnapping, you're
héreby committed to the State Department of Corrections for a
period of 30 years.

And that is thé sentence of the Court.

MR. BANKS: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. PASCOE: Thank you, Your Honor.

—-—— END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD =-=--
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The Supreme Court of Soul - d}

DANIEL E. SHEAROUSE Bl (
CLERK OF CQURT M '
. . 1 )/
BRENDA F. SHEALY
CHIEF DEPUTY GLERK Y
TO: Mr. Jerry McKnight .

FROM: Daniel E. Shearouse, Clerk%c“\/

DATE: February 23, 2015

This Court has received your recent correspondence.

______'This Court cannot provide legal advice or assistance. Therefore, we will not
be able to provide legal advice and you should consult an attorney.

_____Since you are represented by counsel in this matter, no action will be taken
on your pro se filing. Miller v. State, 388 S.C. 347, 697 S.E.2d 527 (2010);
Jones v. State, 348 S.C. 13, 558 S.E.2d 517 (2002); State v. Stuckey, 333
S.C. 56, 508 S.E.Zd 564 (1998); Foster v. State, 298 S.C. 306, 379 S.E.2d

907 (1989).

X __If you believe you have good cause to seek to have your current counsel
relieved then you should file a motion in the lower court in which this matter

is pending.
Since you are represented by counsel in this matter, we are forwarding a

copy of your letter to counsel for any assistance he/she can give you.

cc: Mark A. Leiendecker, Esquire (with copy of correspondence)
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Supreme Court

APPEAL FROM CALHOUN COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Maite D. Murphy, Circuit Court Judge

Case No. 2014-GS-09-0054; 2014-GS-09-0056; 2014-GS-09-0057

The State, ...cieiieiernrieecnanne Respondent.

Jerry McKnight, .......... . .Appellant.

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Jerry McKnight, appeals his conviction and sentence in this

The sentence was imposed by the Honorable Maite D. Murphy, on

March 6, 2015. This appeal is filed at the réquest of Defendant Jerry

McKnight.

March 10, 2015

Mark A. LeMerfdecker

107 West 6th North Street
Summerville, SC 29483
(843) 821-9800

SC Bar#65328

Attorney for Defendant

Other Counsel of Record:

Don Sorenson

Assistant Solicitor ‘ _
140 North Main Street, Suite 102
Summerville, SC 29483

(843)

871-2640
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Supreme Court

APPEAL FROM CALHOUN COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Maite D. Murphy, Circuit Court Judge

Case No. 2014-GS-09-0054; 2014-GS-09-0056; 2014-GS-09-0057

The State, e et s e e e Respondent.

Jerry McKnight, ............ Appellant.

PROOF OF SERVICE

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me, Mark A. Leiendecker, who
first being duly sworn, deposed and says:

That on the 10th day of March, 2015, he personally
served a copy of the Notice of Appeal on Don Sorenson,
Assistant Solicitor, via first class, postage paid wrapper,
properly addressed, in a post office or official depository
under the exclusive care and custody of the United States
Postal Service to 140 North Main Street, Suite 102,
Summerville, South Carolina 29483.

107 West 6th North Street
Summerville, SC 29483
(843) 821-9800

SC Bar# 65328

Attorney for Defendant

SWORN to before me this
10th day of March, 2015.

My commissiol} expires: “1-3\-Q0a\
Notary Public for South Carolina
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